JALAPENO CORPORATION

Douglas L. Waters
P.O. Box 1608
Albuquerque, NM 87103-1608
ph.505-242-2050
fax.505-242-8501

January 26, 1995

Mr. Tim Gum
Oil Conservation Division, District I
P.O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
ph: 505-748-1283
fax. 505-748-9720
Re:

Whitney #4

Unit P, sec 34, T.10S, R.27E
Chaves Co., NM

Necessity of plugging notice

Dear Mr. Gum

The Whitney #4 was permitted under a bond owned by Yates Energy. The well was
spudded using a cable tool rig. During operations the engine broke down and the hole never
penetratred more than 10 feet. Due to continued mechanical problems the whole was abandoned. It
is our understanding that the driller filled in the 10 foot hole and cleaned the site. Consequently we
are not sure if the State requires a plugging notice.

Sincerely,

Co EHT

Douglas L. Waters
Senior Geologist
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